Bayshore/Klatt Community Council

Council Meeting - April 20th 2023 - 7:00-9:00

Call to Order & Approve Minutes

- The meeting was called to order at 7:02 PM.
- All Board members were present.
- Roughly 6 people in person and 12 people on Zoom.

Officer Sanchez

- Has worked in the area for 2 years.
- We are in a good neighborhood and if you want to keep up to date feel free to access the community crime map online.
- Question: Can we do anything about the speeders on 100th?
- Answer: Unfortunately no, we cannot chase motorcycles due to the danger that poses.
- Dave from neighborhood watch adds later in the meeting to make sure you file a report to ensure the crime map has correct and up to date data. It will help APD. Also keep your garages closed at night. Lots of people are forgetting with the warmer temps.

Matt Claman update

- There is a strong push to have everything sorted out so they can leave after their 120 days in session.
- He is not in support of a savings draw.
- Governor is proposing sales tax.
- For improvement in the neighborhood use the Capital improvement process that starts in October/November.

AFD update (Jay)

- Pulse point APP is encouraged. It allows users to identify people in need of CPR in their area.
- There are new graduates from the academy on the streets and you can recognize them by the Black with yellow stripes on their uniform. They are in training.
- AFD is hosting a second academy this year which is rare and it is partly funded by the Feds.
- Visit the muni website for access to a map of all current fires in Anchorage.

Andy Holleman update

- School start times are changing and will be taking effect not this coming school year but the next.
- The data shows that elementary age start strong but fade fast. And High School student need more sleep. This is opposite what we are currently doing.
- ASD has reduced the savings fund balance to a minimum.
- Without an increase to the BSA the fiscal cliff will be even worse.
- If we get an increase in the BSA you will see a reduction in class sizes.

Community Council update

- Audubon society is giving out white spruce.
- FCC is experimenting with owl cameras.
- Awwu master plan to roll out in September.
- Homeless are 200 beds short of what is needed.
- Mayor Bronson is soliciting funds from Washington DC for the port.

Open to audience for comments or questions for the good of the order

- Bruce has been working with the Muni to look into solutions to the congestion of traffic at Carrs/Gottstein park. Possibly pave into the park.
- Bob suggests a capital improvement plan to the muni.
- Dave suggests no parking signs on one side of the road.
- East of the 4 way stop at 100th is getting new pavement.
- West of Mears will be getting better trails.
- APD issued 25 tickets in 3 days on 100th to people driving 10mph over limit.
- Bruce introduces letter of opposition to the Chugach Electric substation tower. Discussion was had and voted on. Approved by vote of 13/4.

Ryan moves to Adjourn, Dave seconds the motion. Adjourned.